Sorcha Skellz
- “

From: Ronan O'Hogartaigh <Ronan.Ohogartaigh@greenlink.ie>

Sent: Monday 20 January 2020 10:54

To: Sorcha Skelly

Cec: Daniel Garvey; Tom Brinicombe; Eoghan Lynch; Paul Hickey; Nigel Beresford
Subject: ABP-PCI Greenlink meeting Thursday 23rd Jan 2020 @ 14:30

Sorcha,

I wish to confirm our meeting at your offices in Mariboro Street next Thursday 23™ @ 2:30PM.
Those attending on behalf of Greenlink will be myself, Tom Brinicombe and Dan Garvey & Eoghan Lynch from ARUP.
The following is a draft agenda/ items we wish to discuss:

Update on submission of Draft Application

Update on Marine licence application

Current project programme and schedule of permits and whether they have circulated to permitting bodies.
Advising on issues to be closed out (If any) and how ABP-PCI will treat them

ABP-PCI process upon receiving Draft and turn around time

Treatment of Draft submission if no issues/ observations raised

Confirmation of the format that the draft has to be submitted {Hardcopy & soft copies)

Confirm how ABP-PCI will work with us to deliver the programme.

Close out of ABP-PCI process

Next steps & AQB
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Kind regards,
Ronan
Roénan OhOgartaigh

Development Manager{lreland}
renan.chogartaigh@greenlink.fe

Mobile: 80-353-87-2428523

www.greenlink.ie
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The complete contents of this emall message is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may
contain confidential andior privileged material/information, Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by replying to this email and destroy all copies of the original message. Greenlink
Interconnector Limited a limited company incorporated and registered in Ireland whose registered office is at Mason Hayes & Curran Limited,
Scuth Bank House, Barrow Street, Dublin 4, Ireland with company nurnber 536954,

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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MEETING WITH AN BORD PLEANALA - PCl

23 January 2020
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AGENDA

Project Update
. Greenlink
* Wales - Marine Licenge
. Wales — Onshore

. Ireland - Foreshore Licence
Discussion
. Draft Onshore Applicatior’ﬂ

Implementation Programme
© Schedule of Permits

Next Steps

£a-frugnced by the Exvopean Union
Carvicefing Furone Footy
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For mare information: W: www.greentink.ie .
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PROJECT UPDATE - GREENLINK

PCl Status

« 4% pCl list
Investment

« Partners Group
Tender Process

« Current timeframe
Grid Connections
- Pembroke

« Great Island

PROJECT UPDATE - WALES MARINE LICENCE




PROJECT UPDATE - WALES MARINE LICENCE -
LANDFALL
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PROJECT UPDATE - WALES ONSHORE




22/1/20

PROJECT UPDATE - FORESHORE LICENCE
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DISCUSSION - DRAFT ONSHORE APPLICATION

Current Design
- Potential Community Gain
+ Ramsgrange
+ Baginbun
Draft Application — Clarity Reguired
+ Format
» Review process and feedback
* Process support from ABP PCI
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DISCUSSION - SCHEDULE OF PERMITS
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